
 

 

2017 CSEA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

CSEA Headquarters Building 

1108 O Street, 3rd
 Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

Sacramento, Ca 95814 

  

October 7, 2017 
 

 

 

 

 

TIMES CERTAIN 

Saturday – October 7, 2017  
CSEA Headquarters Building, 3rd

 Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

1108 O Street, Sacramento, Ca 95814 

 

(10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p. m.) CSEA Board of Directors Meeting 

          

 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

• Call to order on October 7, 2017, at 10:00 a.m.  by Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza 

 

• Roll Call – Secretary – Treasurer Jerry Fountain 

 

• Pledge of Allegiance – Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza 

 

• Reading and Approval of the July 1, 2017 Board of Directors Minutes – Chair of the Board 

Arlene Espinoza 

 

• Report of Chair of the Board 

 

• Report of Secretary-Treasurer 

 

• Report of General Manager/CEO 

 

• CSEA Foundation Report 

 

• Affiliate Reports 

 

• Closed Session 

 

 

 

 

 

  



ii

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK  



iii

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK  

 

CONTENTS 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

BENEFITS ITEMS 

 

BEN 1/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) E-Retailer via Payroll Deduction 

Purchasing Power, LLC 

Annual Review………………………………… 

 

 

7 

BEN  2/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Legal & Identity Theft Plan 

Legal Club of America 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

13 

BEN  3/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Auto and Homeowners Insurance Plan 

Kemper Select 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

27 

BEN  4/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Auto and Homeowners Insurance Plan  

 Liberty Mutual  

 Annual Review ……………………………….... 31 

BEN  5/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Group Term Life Insurance Plan 

Anthem Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

41 

BEN  6/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Group Ordinary Life Insurance Plan 

Anthem Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

45 

BEN  7/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Final Expense Insurance Plan 

Anthem Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

49 

BEN  8/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Accidental Death and Dismemberment 

Insurance Plan 

New York Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

 

53 

BEN  9/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Disability Income Insurance Plans 

(Short Term and Long Term) 

New York Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

 

57 

BEN  10/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Cancer Insurance Plans 

Monumental Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

63 

BEN  11/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Comprehensive Accident Plan (CAP) 

Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

67 

BEN  12/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Travel Accident Insurance Plan 

New York Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

71 

BEN  13/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Emergency Assistance Plan (EA+) 

Worldwide Rescue and Security 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

75 

BEN  14/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Long Term Care Program 

Long Term Care Resources 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

 

79 

   



iv

BEN  15/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Pet Insurance Program 

United Fire Insurance Company 

Annual Review ………………………………… 

 

83 

BEN  16/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Hearing Aid Benefit Program  

 EPIC Hearing Service Plan  

 Annual Review ………………………………… 87 

BEN 17/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) Discount Drug Prescription Program  

 Paramount RX  

 Annual Review ………………………………… 91 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



v

Meeting Location:  CSEA Headquarters Building, 3rd Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

1108 O Street, Sacramento, Ca 95814 

 

 

 

 

ROLL CALL 

CSEA Board of Directors Meeting 

October 7, 2017 10 am 

 

 

 

 

  TITLE:                                                    NAME:                                                                                   

Chair of the Board, ACSS, Inc. Arlene Espinoza 

Sitting in:  

 
 

ACSS, Inc.  President Frank Ruffino 

Sitting in: 

 
 

CSR President  Tim Behrens 

Sitting in:  

 
 

CSUEU President Pat Gantt 

Sitting in:  

 
 

SEIU Local 1000 Yvonne Walker 

Sitting in: 

 
 

CSUEU VP for Finance Catherine Hutchinson 

Sitting in: 

 
 

SEIU Local 1000 VP/Secretary-Treasurer Theresa Taylor 

Sitting in: 

 
 

CSR CFO/Secretary Jerry Fountain 

Sitting in: 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



vi

Meeting Location:  CSEA Headquarters Building, 3rd Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

1108 O Street, Sacramento, Ca 95814 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 



11
 

 

MINUTES 

 

2017 CSEA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

 

July 1, 2017 

 

 
CSEA Headquarters Building 

1108 O Street, 3rd Floor Valley Quail Conference Room 

Sacramento, Ca 95814 

 

 

 

 

The meeting was called to order at 10:15 a.m. by Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza.   

 

Roll Call – Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jerry Fountain. 

 

 

Members present: 

Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board, ACSS 

Frank Ruffino, ACSS, Inc. President  

Tim Behrens, CSR President 

Jerry Fountain, CSR, Chief Financial Officer 

Patrick N. Gantt, CSUEU President 

Loretta Seva’aetasi, CSUEU Vice President Finance  

Yvonne Walker, SEIU Local 1000 President 

Theresa Taylor, SEIU Local 1000 VP/Secretary-Treasurer 

 

 

CSEA and Affiliate Staff Present:     

Mike Carr, CSEA General Manger/CEO 

Lao Sok, Board Assistant 

Lisa Fong, Director of Member Benefits 

Pam Robison, ACSS, Secretary/Treasurer 

Todd D’Braunstein, ACSS, VP of Governmental Affairs 

Elnora Fretwell, ACSS, Vice President 

 

 

 

READING AND APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 15, 2016 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES. 
BD 1/17/1 MOTION:  That the Board of Directors approve the Minutes from the October 15, 2016 

Board of Directors meeting.  Motion was adopted by general consent. CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2
 

BD 2/17/1 MOTION:  BP 1/17/1 CSEA Policy File Division 5, Section 502.90 (a) 
 Moved by Ruffino, second by Taylor that the Board of Directors approve the recommended 

changes to CSEA Policy File Division 5, Section 502.09 (a).  Motion was adopted by 

general consent.  CARRIED. 

 

Division 5:  Association Elections 
 

502.09 Affiliate Chapter/DLC Delegate Election Process 

 

(a) Mailing of Ballots 

 

Ballots shall be mailed by headquarters no later than April 20 to each active member in 

good standing, by nonprofit or first-class or electronic mail to those members with an 

address within the state, by first-class or electronic mail for all others and shall comply 

with the following rules:  (BD 138/83/3, BD 100/98/5, BD 18/11/2, BD 24/11/2)  

 

BD 3/17/1 MOTION:  FIS 1/17/1  Approval of the 2016 CSEA Audit Report 
 Moved by Walker, second by Ruffino that the Board of Directors adopt the 2016 Audit 

Report of CSEA.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 

SECRETARY/TREASURER NOMINATIONS 

BD 4/17/1 MOTION:  Moved by Ruffino, second by Behrens that Jerry Fountain be nominated as 

CSEA Secretary/Treasurer.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION 
Legal issues and CSEA Headquarters building were discussed. 

 

REPORT OF CHAIR OF THE BOARD  
Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza had attended far too many memorial services. The last one attended 

was Fritz Walgenbach.  Chair of the Board learned many things when attending Fritz Walgenbach 

memorial service; his long history with CSEA and contribution to CSEA.   

 

CSEA audited has been completed.  There were no findings to report. 

 

REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER/CEO and SECRETARY-TREASURER 

• The CSEA financial statements for the 5 months ending May 31, 2017 reflect no items of 

concern.  We are currently projecting a year end surplus of over $500,000 for 2017.  The 

principal reasons for this projected surplus are due to projected profits of approximately 

$1,600,000 from the Member Benefits Program that has resulted from increased revenues.  

Additionally, we have achieved favorable budget variances in the areas of staff compensation, 

employee benefits and retiree health insurance expense. 

• CSEA’s Audit Report of 2016 has been completed.  The Report was prepared by the audit firm of 

Gilbert Associates, Inc.  A clean (unmodified) opinion was issued which is the highest level of 

opinion that an outside auditor can render.  There was no management letter issued by the 

auditors or any findings reported that suggested internal control weaknesses or significant 

deficiencies.  The audit report was issued on April 13, 2017 which is an extremely quick 

turnaround time for a calendar year end. 

• Additionally, CSUEU, CSR and ACSS’s audits were completed with unmodified opinions and 

the reports were issued in early April 2017. 



3
 

BD 2/17/1 MOTION:  BP 1/17/1 CSEA Policy File Division 5, Section 502.90 (a) 
 Moved by Ruffino, second by Taylor that the Board of Directors approve the recommended 

changes to CSEA Policy File Division 5, Section 502.09 (a).  Motion was adopted by 

general consent.  CARRIED. 

 

Division 5:  Association Elections 
 

502.09 Affiliate Chapter/DLC Delegate Election Process 

 

(a) Mailing of Ballots 

 

Ballots shall be mailed by headquarters no later than April 20 to each active member in 

good standing, by nonprofit or first-class or electronic mail to those members with an 

address within the state, by first-class or electronic mail for all others and shall comply 

with the following rules:  (BD 138/83/3, BD 100/98/5, BD 18/11/2, BD 24/11/2)  

 

BD 3/17/1 MOTION:  FIS 1/17/1  Approval of the 2016 CSEA Audit Report 
 Moved by Walker, second by Ruffino that the Board of Directors adopt the 2016 Audit 

Report of CSEA.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 

SECRETARY/TREASURER NOMINATIONS 

BD 4/17/1 MOTION:  Moved by Ruffino, second by Behrens that Jerry Fountain be nominated as 

CSEA Secretary/Treasurer.  Motion was adopted by general consent.  CARRIED. 

 

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION 
Legal issues and CSEA Headquarters building were discussed. 

 

REPORT OF CHAIR OF THE BOARD  
Chair of the Board Arlene Espinoza had attended far too many memorial services. The last one attended 

was Fritz Walgenbach.  Chair of the Board learned many things when attending Fritz Walgenbach 

memorial service; his long history with CSEA and contribution to CSEA.   

 

CSEA audited has been completed.  There were no findings to report. 

 

REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER/CEO and SECRETARY-TREASURER 

• The CSEA financial statements for the 5 months ending May 31, 2017 reflect no items of 

concern.  We are currently projecting a year end surplus of over $500,000 for 2017.  The 

principal reasons for this projected surplus are due to projected profits of approximately 

$1,600,000 from the Member Benefits Program that has resulted from increased revenues.  

Additionally, we have achieved favorable budget variances in the areas of staff compensation, 

employee benefits and retiree health insurance expense. 

• CSEA’s Audit Report of 2016 has been completed.  The Report was prepared by the audit firm of 

Gilbert Associates, Inc.  A clean (unmodified) opinion was issued which is the highest level of 

opinion that an outside auditor can render.  There was no management letter issued by the 

auditors or any findings reported that suggested internal control weaknesses or significant 

deficiencies.  The audit report was issued on April 13, 2017 which is an extremely quick 

turnaround time for a calendar year end. 

• Additionally, CSUEU, CSR and ACSS’s audits were completed with unmodified opinions and 

the reports were issued in early April 2017. 

 

• The annual 2016 workers compensation insurance audit was completed by the State 

Compensation Insurance Fund with no adjustments.  We received good news relative to our 

workers compensation insurance premiums for 2017.  The State Compensation Insurance Fund 

tendered a premium offer of $77,000 for CSEA’s 2017 policy year.  This represents a $40,000 

(34%) savings from our 2016 policy.  The savings is due to a substantial drop in our experience 

mod rate, 216% in 2016 to 108% in 2017. 

• The remaining CSEA Corporate insurance policies have been renewed for 2017 with the 

premium increase less than 1% over the 2016 amounts. 

• The 2016 exempt organization tax returns for CSEA, CSUEU, ACSS and CSR have been 

prepared and filed in mid-June 2017.  Returns for the CSEA Foundation and Affiliate Chapters 

have been completed and filed. 

 

• Report of the CSEA Foundation 

Scholarship Program 

This year the Foundation received 53 applications. Only 43 could be verified as qualifying 

members’ status. The Foundation is currently reviewing the applications.  

Financial Statement 

The Foundation was been named beneficiary on a retiree's annuity. The deceased retiree is Ms. 

Helen M. Vanderwall. The total amount of checks received is $112,579.25. We have not had any 

luck in researching additional background on Ms. Vanderwall to provide a press release out. For 

this is the largest donation that we have ever received. We will keep the Board informed, as more 

information is available.  The Foundation has approximately $135,835 in our Golden One 

account. 

  

Future Goals 

• Revise the CSEA Foundation Bylaws to keep in step with the change of CSEA to a business 

model 

• Promote Estate planning in our brochure 

• Research corporate giving and gifts to the CSEA Foundation 

 

CSEA Foundation Board Positions 
We have two vacant Board positions. Ms. Suzanna Nye formerly from ACSS has accepted a 

position with the County and will no longer be on the Board. We thank Ms. Nye for her hard 

work on the Board.  We encourage affiliates to share how to submit an application to serve as the 

Board by going to our web page http://www.calcsea.org/Home/Foundation  

 

Conclusion 
The CSEA Foundation is committed to valuing the philanthropist in everyone by delivering 

excellent charitable services, fostering collaboration and innovation, respecting and nurturing the 

CSEA’s distinctive sense of community.  If you, your chapter or affiliate would like to donate to 

the CSEA Foundation, please visit the web page to give directly 

http://www.calcsea.org/Home/Foundation.aspx  or contact Joan Kennedy, CSEA Foundation INC 

President @ jkennedy.csueu@gmail.com 

 

In closing, the CSEA Foundation Board of Directors would like to thank the CSEA Benefits staff, 

CSEA Webmaster and CSEA management for assisting in the on-going communication with 

friends of the CSEA Foundation and the Board. This year has started off to be a good one. 

 

 



4
 

AFFILIATES REPORTS 

 

(SEIU LOCAL 1000 Report by Yvonne Walker) 
SEIU Local 1000 has been working with the Board of Equalization in the restructuring of the Board of 

Equalization.  The Board of Equalization has created a new Department of Tax and Fee Administration.  

Most of the Board of Equalization workforce has been reassigned to the new department.   

 

SEIU Local 1000 is also in the process of preparing for the ruling from the Supreme Court on the fair 

share fees case. 

 

(CSR Report by Tim Behrens) 
CSR experienced the largest turn over on Board members since February 2017 due to death and medical 

issues.  Fritz Walgenbach before he passed away resigned as the Executive Vice-President.  Stephanie 

Hueg is now the Executive Vice-President.  Jay Jimenez was elected for Vice-President in February 2017.  

Harold Rose resigned.  Jerry Fountain is the new Chief Financial Officer. 

 

CSR hired Rocco Paternoster as CSR Executive Director.  He is helping CSR members to understand 

CSR business practices.   

 

Membership for CSR is growing.  It has increased by 2000 in the last three years.  It is now over $36,000.   

 

CSR started to work on the 2018 Delegate Assembly.  

 

(ACSS, Inc. Report by President Frank Ruffino) 
Continue to work with CalHR on resolving salary compaction.  CalHR pledged to continue working in 

discreet classifications most effected: 

• On May 31, 2017 ACSS met with CalHR.  CalHR assures ACSS Pay Raises for excluded 

employees.  This is the first time in history that excluded employees have received two separate 

general pay increases within a year. 

o 3 % on October 1, 2016 

o 4 % on July 1, 2017 

 

Continue to build political presence 

• Meet & Greet with governor’s candidates, other constitutional officers and legislative leaders of 

both houses 

• Had out most successful Lobby Day to date 

• Has made the decision to improve representation of members and has hired two staff attorneys 

 

Membership developing program (organizing) continues to build its frequency of worksite visits and has 

begun working with local meet & confer issues as a way to increase member activism 

 

Continue to streamline business protocols and is once again on track to come in under budget 

 

Preparing for chapter/BOD elections 

 

Membership continues to grow and should hit 8000 in 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5
 

(CSUEU Report by Pat Gantt) 
CSUEU is in full bargaining contract.  The CSUEU and the Trustees for the California State University 

(CSU) agree to extend all terms and conditions of the November 12, 2014 - June 30, 2017 Collective 

Bargaining Agreement up to and including August 4, 2017.  Active campaign and rally on campus has 

been CSUEU main focus.   

 

CSUEU is currently sponsoring two legislative bills: 

AB 848:  This bill would prohibit the University of California and California State University from 

outsourcing jobs overseas, preventing public universities from eliminating information and technology 

jobs for California workers. 

 

SB 318:  This bill establishes standards for the use of personal services contracts by the California State 

University (CSU).  

 

MEETING ADJOURNMENT  
 

The meeting was adjourned in memory of Fritz Walgenbach and Christine Thomas. 

  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Lao Sok 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



7
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 1/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     E-Retailer via Payroll Deduction 

      Purchasing Power, LLC 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Conclude that there is no contingency reserve surplus. 

 

2. Continue the program with the current carrier. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Purchasing Power program was launched in 2007 allowing affiliate members to buy new 

computer bundles via payroll deduction.  Since then, additional products such as home electrics, 

appliances, furniture, vacation packages and jewelry have been added to the program.  The 

Purchasing Power program is a non-cash/credit buying program. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10



11



12



13

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 2/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Legal & Identity Theft Plan 

      Legal Club of America 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Conclude that there is no contingency reserve surplus. 

 

2. Continue the plan with the current carrier at current rates. 

 

3. Offer all three options of Legal Club of America's Family Protection Plan to the 

membership - Classic, Standard and Plus. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The plan, which became effective in 2000, provides Free and Discounted Legal Care, ID Theft 

and other services to CSEA members and their families. Legal Club has been the provider of this 

plan since its inception. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



14

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



15

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Total Members Since Inception 4,308

Active Members (12/31/2016) 1,600

Total  Members Enrolled (01/01/2016 - 12/31/2016) 105

Total Usage (01/01/2016 - 12/31/2016) 544

Average Group Usage (Annualized) 28.67%

California State Employees Association

Usage Report (01/01/2016 - 12/31/2016)

Company Effective Date: 04/01/2002

(Total Usage/Active Members) * (12 months/Reporting Period)

Examples of Usage

- Attorney assignment

- General benefit question 



16



17

M
ea

ni
ng

fu
l B

en
ef

its
 

   
   

   
 fo

r E
ve

ry
da

y 
Li

fe



18

A
ge
nd

a

•
N

ew
 fr

om
 L

eg
al

 C
lu

b

•
O

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 C

ho
ic

es

•
N

ex
t S

te
ps

2



19

3

A
ll 

N
EW

 w
eb

si
te

:
•

M
em

be
r P

or
ta

l

•
B

en
ef

it 
A

cc
es

s

•
O

nl
in

e 
Le

ga
l F

or
m

s

•
H

el
pf

ul
 T

ip
s 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es

N
ew

 fr
om

 L
eg

al
 C

lu
b…

le
ga
lc
lu
b.
co
m



20

4

N
ew

 fr
om

 L
eg

al
 C

lu
b…

•
O

nl
in

e 
Le

ga
l F

or
m

s



21

ID
EN

TI
TY

 T
HE

FT
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S 

-  
PR

EV
EN

TI
O
N

  |
  R

ES
TO

RA
TI
O
N

  |
  I
N
SU

RA
N
CE

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

:
•

Pr
iv

ac
y 

Pl
us

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
to

 h
el

p 
pr

ev
en

t o
nl

in
e 

ID
 T

he
ft

 
–

Pr
ot

ec
ts

 p
er

so
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rn

et
 a

ct
iv

ity
 fr

om
 c

yb
er

cr
im

in
al

s,
 h

ac
ke

rs
 a

nd
 sp

yi
ng

 
w

ith
 V

irt
ua

l P
riv

at
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
(V

PN
), 

Se
cu

re
 D

at
a 

Va
ul

t, 
Se

cu
re

 E
m

ai
l A

cc
ou

nt
 a

nd
 P

as
sw

or
d 

m
an

ag
er

. 
•

3-
Bu

re
au

 C
re

di
t M

on
ito

rin
g*

 - 
 F

PP
 P

LU
S 

on
ly

–
Al

er
ts

 m
em

be
r t

o 
ch

an
ge

s r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
na

tio
na

l c
re

di
t b

ur
ea

us
.

•
Pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
Id

en
tit

y 
M

on
ito

rin
g*

–
Sc

ou
rs

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
ill

eg
al

 tr
ad

e 
an

d 
sa

le
 o

f p
er

so
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n.
•

Ba
nk

 T
ak

eo
ve

r M
on

ito
rin

g
–

W
at

ch
es

 fo
r n

ew
 b

an
k 

an
d 

cr
ed

it 
ca

rd
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

ct
iv

ity
. A

le
rt

s m
em

be
r i

f s
om

eo
ne

 tr
ie

s t
o 

op
en

 a
 b

an
k 

ac
co

un
t o

r c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

us
in

g 
th

ei
r S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 n
um

be
r o

r o
th

er
 p

er
so

na
l 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

•
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

(C
yb

er
bu

lly
in

g)
–

M
on

ito
rs

 m
em

be
r’s

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s s

oc
ia

l n
et

w
or

ks
 fo

r o
bj

ec
tio

na
bl

e 
co

nt
en

t.
•

Se
x 

O
ff

en
de

r M
on

ito
rin

g
–

Pr
ov

id
es

 re
po

rt
s o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
ne

w
ly

 re
gi

st
er

ed
 se

x 
of

fe
nd

er
s l

iv
in

g 
in

 m
em

be
r’s

 a
re

a
Th

is 
is 

on
ly

 a
n 

ou
tli

ne
 o

f b
en

ef
its

. S
ee

 th
e 

Le
ga

l C
lu

b 
w

eb
sit

e 
w

w
w

.le
ga

lc
lu

b.
co

m
 fo

r a
 c

om
pl

et
e 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 b
en

ef
its

.
5

* 
Li

m
ite

d 
on

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
r

N
ew

 fr
om

 L
eg

al
 C

lu
b…



22

ID
EN

TI
TY

 T
HE

FT
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S 

-  
PR

EV
EN

TI
O
N

  |
  R

ES
TO

RA
TI
O
N

  |
  I
N
SU

RA
N
CE

RE
ST

O
RA

TI
O

N
:

•
Id

en
tit

y 
Th

ef
t R

es
to

ra
tio

n
–

As
sis

ts
 w

ith
 fu

ll 
se

rv
ic

e 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
by

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
id

en
tit

y 
th

ef
t r

isk
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
pe

ci
al

ist
s 

w
ho

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 re

st
or

at
io

n 
of

 id
en

tit
y 

to
 p

re
-t

he
ft

 st
at

e.
•

Lo
st

 o
r S

to
le

n 
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

/ 
Do

cu
m

en
t R

ec
ov

er
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

–
In

 th
e 

ev
en

t m
em

be
r’s

 id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
or

 c
re

di
t c

ar
ds

 a
re

 m
isp

la
ce

d 
or

 st
ol

en
, P

riv
ac

y 
Ad

vo
ca

te
s w

ill
 h

el
p 

ca
nc

el
, r

ep
la

ce
 a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
 fr

au
d.

IN
SU

RA
N

CE
:

•
$1

,0
00

,0
00

 o
f I

de
nt

ity
 T

he
ft

 In
su

ra
nc

e*
 

–
Av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
ith

 a
 ze

ro
 d

ed
uc

tib
le

 in
 a

ll 
50

 st
at

es

Th
is 

is 
on

ly
 a

n 
ou

tli
ne

 o
f b

en
ef

its
. S

ee
 th

e 
Le

ga
l C

lu
b 

w
eb

sit
e 

w
w

w
.le

ga
lc

lu
b.

co
m

 fo
r a

 c
om

pl
et

e 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 b

en
ef

its
.

6

* 
Li

m
ite

d 
on

ly
 to

 th
e 

m
em

be
r



23

7

FP
P 

Cl
as

si
c

FP
P 

St
an

da
rd

FP
P 

PL
U

S
Fr

ee
 &

 D
isc

ou
nt

ed
 L

eg
al

 C
ar

e
Fr

ee
 &

 D
isc

ou
nt

ed
 L

eg
al

 C
ar

e
Fr

ee
 &

 D
isc

ou
nt

ed
 L

eg
al

 C
ar

e

Ta
x 

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

&
 A

dv
ic

e
Ta

x 
Pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
&

 A
dv

ic
e

Ta
x 

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

&
 A

dv
ic

e

Id
en

tit
y 

Th
ef

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
Id

en
tit

y 
Th

ef
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

Id
en

tit
y 

Th
ef

t S
ol

ut
io

ns

Ke
yl

og
gi

ng
 D

ef
en

se
 S

ys
te

m
™

Pr
iv

ac
y 

Pl
us

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

•
Se

cu
re

 D
at

a 
Va

ul
t

•
Se

cu
re

 E
m

ai
l A

cc
ou

nt
•

Vi
rt

ua
l P

riv
at

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

(V
PN

)
•

 P
as

sw
or

d 
M

an
ag

er

Pr
iv

ac
y 

Pl
us

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

•
Se

cu
re

 D
at

a 
Va

ul
t

•
Se

cu
re

 E
m

ai
l A

cc
ou

nt
•

Vi
rt

ua
l P

riv
at

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

(V
PN

)
•

 P
as

sw
or

d 
M

an
ag

er

--
--

3-
Bu

re
au

 C
re

di
t M

on
ito

rin
g

Pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

ID
 M

on
ito

rin
g

Pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

ID
 M

on
ito

rin
g

Pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

ID
 M

on
ito

rin
g

--
Ba

nk
 A

cc
ou

nt
 T

ak
eo

ve
r M

on
ito

rin
g

Ba
nk

 A
cc

ou
nt

 T
ak

eo
ve

r M
on

ito
rin

g

--
Se

x 
O

ffe
nd

er
 M

on
ito

rin
g

Se
x 

O
ffe

nd
er

 M
on

ito
rin

g

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

(C
yb

er
bu

lly
in

g)
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

(C
yb

er
bu

lly
in

g)

Fu
lly

 M
an

ag
ed

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n

Fu
lly

 M
an

ag
ed

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n

Fu
lly

 M
an

ag
ed

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n

Lo
st

/S
to

le
n 

Cr
ed

it 
Ca

rd
 A

ss
ist

an
ce

Lo
st

/S
to

le
n 

Cr
ed

it 
Ca

rd
 A

ss
ist

an
ce

Lo
st

/S
to

le
n 

Cr
ed

it 
Ca

rd
 A

ss
ist

an
ce

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Po
lic

y
$1

,0
00

,0
00

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Po

lic
y

$1
,0

00
,0

00
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Po
lic

y

Fi
na

nc
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
&

 C
re

di
t C

ou
ns

el
in

g
--

--
Li

fe
Ev

en
ts

™
 C

ou
ns

el
in

g
--

--

$1
4 

pe
r m

em
be

r p
er

 m
on

th
$1

8 
pe

r m
em

be
r p

er
 m

on
th

$2
4 

pe
r m

em
be

r p
er

 m
on

th

O
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 C
ho

ic
es



24

•
CS

EA
 to

 d
ec

id
e 

on
 p

ro
du

ct
 m

ix
 a

nd
 a

dv
ise

 L
eg

al
 C

lu
b

8

N
ex

t S
te

ps



25

©
 2

01
7 

Le
ga

l C
lu

b 
of

 A
m

er
ic

a.
 A

ll 
Ri

gh
ts

 R
es

er
ve

d.

TH
AN

K 
YO

U
Do

na
ld

 A
. R

ow
e,

 R
HU

VP
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t, 

Le
ga

l C
lu

b 
of

 A
m

er
ic

a

77
71

 W
. O

ak
la

nd
 P

ar
k 

Bl
vd

, S
ui

te
 2

17
Su

nr
ise

, F
L 

33
35

1

95
4-

37
7-

05
65

dr
ow

e@
le

ga
lc

lu
b.

co
m

Le
ga

l C
lu

b 
is 

a 
pr

ou
d 

pa
rt

ne
r o

f B
CR

F,
 d

on
at

in
g 

2%
 o

f r
ev

en
ue

 fr
om

 n
ew

 g
ro

up
 c

as
es

 th
is 

ye
ar

.

LC
O

A 
N

ew
 C

ho
ic

es
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

(C
SE

A)
 (8

.2
01

7)

le
ga

lc
lu

b.
co

m



26



27

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 3/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Auto and Homeowners Insurance Plan 

      Kemper Select 

Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

No recommended action as the partnership with Kemper Select has terminated effective January 

1, 2017. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This plan became effective in 2001.  It provides auto and homeowners insurance along with 

umbrella and boat coverage.  Coverage is offered on an individual, rather than a group, basis.  

Records of problems and complaints, maintained by the Member Benefits staff, have shown 

favorable results.  In January of 2003 Merastar replaced Rewards Plus as plan administrator, 

creating a direct relationship between CSEA and the carrier.  In June 2007 Merastar was 

purchased by Unitrin, Inc.  In June 2012, the Unitrin, Inc. brand was replaced by Kemper Select.  

The contract with Kemper provides for a retention bonus and profit sharing opportunities based 

on loss ratio and total retention. 

 

Lisa Fong, Director of Member Benefits, received a courtesy call from Dan Markey, Operations 

Analyst/Account Executive of Kemper Select, stating that Kemper Select has merged with 

Kemper Personal and Commercial Lines (KPCL).  Kemper Executives have decided not to 

pursue renewal of Kemper Direct/Kemper Select strategic agreement with CSEA.  Due to the 

California Supergroup Laws, Kemper Direct must combine existing polices with KPCL’s.  This 

will be completed on the KPCL policy writing platform.  Therefore, payroll deduction will no 

longer be available. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



28

Kemper is bound by law to continue to provide auto insurance to current policyholders.  

However, they will be without payroll deduction beginning January 1, 2017.  When renewing to 

the KPCL platform, they will be charged using the rating of KPCL’s underwriting company 

Kemper Independence Insurance Company (KIIC).  Customers can choose to accept the renewal, 

or they can choose to find insurance elsewhere, but unless the policyholder cancels their policy 

before renewal generation, KPCL must offer a renewal by law. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

KEMPER SELECT 

RELATIONSHIP OVERVIEW 
 

• Partnership began in 1999 as the carrier offered through RewardsPlus 
• Direct partnership established in 2003 
• Kemper awarded 5-yr. exclusive contract in Fall 2012 
• Addendum to contract, includes retention bonus and profit sharing opportunities, signed Dec. 

2012 – see schedule below 
o Retention Bonus payments to date:  

 $25K - December 2012  
 $20K - December 2013  
 $15K - December, 2014 
 $10K – December, 2015 
 $10K –December, 2016 

o No profit sharing payments to date due to annual loss ratios above 56% 
• Contracts updated in 2014 to comply with CSEA’s requirements from IRS. 
• Kemper announced that we would be terminating relationship at the end of 2016 

 
 

 
PARTICIPATION SUMMARY 

 
Policies In Force: 

Year TOTAL Auto Home Boat  Umbrella 
2016 1441 1079 362 0 0 
2015 1623 1205 416 0 2 
2014 1757 1326 429 0 2 
2013 1836 1414 415 0 2 

 
Inquiries: 

Year Inquiries Quotes 
2016 1349 1349 
2015 1276 1275 
2014 1338 1334 
2013 2207 2193 

 
Compensation Paid to CSEA: 

Description Royalty Schedule 2016 2015 2014 2013 

Administration Royalty $6250/Month $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 
Inquiry Royalty $14/Inquiry  $18,886 $17,864 $18,732 $30,898 

Retention Bonus Varies by year $10,000 $10,000 $15,000 $20,000 

Grand Total 
 

$103,886 $102,864 $108,732 $125,898 
 
 



29

KEMPER SELECT 

RELATIONSHIP OVERVIEW 
 

• Partnership began in 1999 as the carrier offered through RewardsPlus 
• Direct partnership established in 2003 
• Kemper awarded 5-yr. exclusive contract in Fall 2012 
• Addendum to contract, includes retention bonus and profit sharing opportunities, signed Dec. 

2012 – see schedule below 
o Retention Bonus payments to date:  

 $25K - December 2012  
 $20K - December 2013  
 $15K - December, 2014 
 $10K – December, 2015 
 $10K –December, 2016 

o No profit sharing payments to date due to annual loss ratios above 56% 
• Contracts updated in 2014 to comply with CSEA’s requirements from IRS. 
• Kemper announced that we would be terminating relationship at the end of 2016 

 
 

 
PARTICIPATION SUMMARY 

 
Policies In Force: 

Year TOTAL Auto Home Boat  Umbrella 
2016 1441 1079 362 0 0 
2015 1623 1205 416 0 2 
2014 1757 1326 429 0 2 
2013 1836 1414 415 0 2 

 
Inquiries: 

Year Inquiries Quotes 
2016 1349 1349 
2015 1276 1275 
2014 1338 1334 
2013 2207 2193 

 
Compensation Paid to CSEA: 

Description Royalty Schedule 2016 2015 2014 2013 

Administration Royalty $6250/Month $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 
Inquiry Royalty $14/Inquiry  $18,886 $17,864 $18,732 $30,898 

Retention Bonus Varies by year $10,000 $10,000 $15,000 $20,000 

Grand Total 
 

$103,886 $102,864 $108,732 $125,898 
 
 



30

 Claims Detail: 
2016 # Claims Total Paid 
Auto 406 $1,755,871 
Home 24 $123,477 
Total 430 $1,879,348 

 
 
Earned Premium and Loss Summary: 

Year Earned Premium Losses Loss Ratio 
    

2016 $2,680,830.00 $1,879,348.00 70.10% 
2015 $2,719,015.00 $1,606,500.00 59.10% 
2014 $2,446,205.00 $1,791,387.00 73.23% 

TOTAL $7,846,050.00  $5,054,781.00  67.48% 
    

3-year loss average:  67.4% 
 
Additional Information: 
 

• 258 new policies were sold in 2016 
• No DOI Complaints received in 2016 

 
 
Expense Summary: 
Total marketing expenses for the year were $40,618.66.  This included expenses for the following: 

• One home mailing 
 
Future Marketing Plans: 

• The relationship between Kemper and CSEA ended on 12/31/16.  We would like to thank 
CSEA for the many years of a great relationship, and wish you all the very best with your 
new carrier. 

 
 



31

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 4/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Auto and Homeowners Insurance Plan 

      Liberty Mutual 

Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Conclude there is no contingency reserve surplus. 

 

2. Continue the plan with the current carrier. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

In 2016, the CSEA Member Benefits Committee went out to bid for a new auto and homeowners 

insurance carrier and the CSEA Board of Directors confirmed that Liberty Mutual. 

 

There is no annual report for 2016.  Attached is information regarding the current partnership. 

 

ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



32

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
I 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts



33

P
I 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts



34

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
–

P
ro

p
ri
e
ta

ry
 –

M
a
y 

C
o
n
ta

in
 T

ra
d
e
 S

e
c
re

ts


























































A
s
 o

f 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
7
































































































































































































































































































































































































C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
–

P
ro

p
ri
e
ta

ry
 –

M
a
y 

C
o
n
ta

in
 T

ra
d
e
 S

e
c
re

ts





























































•
E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
g

ro
u
p

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 

•
A

u
to

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 d
is

c
o

u
n

ts

•
H

o
m

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 d
is

c
o

u
n

ts

•
M

u
lt
i-
p

o
lic

y
 































•
E

a
s
y
 t

o
 e

n
ro

ll 
&

 o
b

ta
in

 a
 q

u
o
te

L
o

c
a

l A
g
e

n
t 
  

| 
  

O
n

lin
e

  
 |
  

 P
h

o
n

e

•
C

o
n
v
e

n
ie

n
t 
p
a

y
m

e
n
t 
o
p

ti
o

n
s

P
a

y
ro

ll 
d

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

  
 |
  

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 f
u

n
d

s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
(E

F
T

)

R
e

c
u

rr
in

g
 c

re
d

it
 c

a
rd

  
 |
  

 D
ir
e

c
t 
b

ill
in

g

A
u

to
  

• 
 H

o
m

e
  
•

C
o

n
d

o
  
• 

 R
e
n

te
rs

  
•

P
e

rs
o

n
a
l 
L

ia
b

il
it

y
 /

 U
m

b
re

ll
a

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 F
ra

u
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
  
• 

 W
a
te

rc
ra

ft
  
• 

 M
o

to
rc

y
c

le
  
• 

 R
e
c

re
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
V

e
h

ic
le

s

















































































































35

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
–

P
ro

p
ri
e
ta

ry
 –

M
a
y 

C
o
n
ta

in
 T

ra
d
e
 S

e
c
re

ts





























































•
E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
g

ro
u
p

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 

•
A

u
to

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 d
is

c
o

u
n

ts

•
H

o
m

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 d
is

c
o

u
n

ts

•
M

u
lt
i-
p

o
lic

y
 































•
E

a
s
y
 t

o
 e

n
ro

ll 
&

 o
b

ta
in

 a
 q

u
o
te

L
o

c
a

l A
g
e

n
t 
  

| 
  

O
n

lin
e

  
 |
  

 P
h

o
n

e

•
C

o
n
v
e

n
ie

n
t 
p
a

y
m

e
n
t 
o
p

ti
o

n
s

P
a

y
ro

ll 
d

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

  
 |
  

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 f
u

n
d

s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
(E

F
T

)

R
e

c
u

rr
in

g
 c

re
d

it
 c

a
rd

  
 |
  

 D
ir
e

c
t 
b

ill
in

g

A
u

to
  

• 
 H

o
m

e
  
•

C
o

n
d

o
  
• 

 R
e
n

te
rs

  
•

P
e

rs
o

n
a
l 
L

ia
b

il
it

y
 /

 U
m

b
re

ll
a

Id
e
n

ti
ty

 F
ra

u
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
  
• 

 W
a
te

rc
ra

ft
  
• 

 M
o

to
rc

y
c

le
  
• 

 R
e
c

re
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
V

e
h

ic
le

s

















































































































36

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
–

P
ro

p
ri
e
ta

ry
 –

M
a
y 

C
o
n
ta

in
 T

ra
d
e
 S

e
c
re

ts














































































A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r:

 J
o
y
 H

a
rt

le
y

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
: 

D
a
v
id

 H
a
y
d
e
n

S
a
le

s
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e
: 

L
u
k
e
 H

a
m

p
le

m
a
n






























37

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
–

P
ro

p
ri
e
ta

ry
 –

M
a
y 

C
o
n
ta

in
 T

ra
d
e
 S

e
c
re

ts


























Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

O
th

e
r

H
o

m
e

A
u
to



















•
T
o

ta
l 
n
e

w
 p

o
lic

ie
s
: 
5

8
8

•
T
o

ta
l 
In

fo
rc

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
: 
7
0

8



38

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
–

P
ro

p
ri
e
ta

ry
 –

M
a
y 

C
o
n
ta

in
 T

ra
d
e
 S

e
c
re

ts







C
a
ll 

C
e

n
te

r

L
o
c
a
l 
A

g
e

n
t

In
te

rn
e
t

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
:

D
M

=
D

ir
e
c
t 
M

a
il

E
S

=
E

d
 S

e
m

in
a
r

B
F

=
B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

a
ir

H
W

=
H

e
a
lt
h
/W

e
lln

e
s
s





























































A
u

to
H

o
m

e
O

th
e

r

C
o
n
d
o

T
e
n
a
n
t

H
o
m

e





















J
F

M
A

M
 (

D
M

)
J

J
A

S
O

N
D

P
o

lic
ie

s

Q
S



39

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
–

P
ro

p
ri
e
ta

ry
 –

M
a
y 

C
o
n
ta

in
 T

ra
d
e
 S

e
c
re

ts

•
E

le
c

tr
o

n
ic

o
E

m
a

il

o
A

d
s

o
E

-N
e

w
s
 P

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

o
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 I
n

tr
a

n
e

t

•
O

n
-S

it
e

 E
n

ro
ll

m
e

n
t 

&
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n

o
Q

u
o

te
 D

a
y
s

o
H

e
a

lt
h

 /
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 F

a
ir

o
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 F
a

ir
/O

p
e

n
 E

n
ro

llm
e

n
t

o
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

a
l S

e
m

in
a
rs

o
A

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n
 D

a
y
s

•
P

ri
n

t

o
D

ir
e

c
t 

M
a

il

o
P

o
s
te

rs
 

•
V

a
lu

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 &

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s

J
a

n
u

a
ry

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

M
a
rc

h




A
p

ri
l

M
a
y

J
u

n
e




D
ir
e
c
t 
M

a
il

J
u

ly
A

u
g

u
s

t
S

e
p

t




O
c
to

b
e

r
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r

D
e

c
e
m

b
e

r




D
ir
e
c
t
M

a
il


















40



41

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 5/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Group Term Life Insurance Plan 

      Anthem Life Insurance Company 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Earned Premium has not exceeded Plan Benefits and Expenses for 2015 and 2016 

causing a Plan Loss and reduction in the Claim Reserve. 

 

2. The Claim Reserve is fully funded. 

 

3. Continue to market/promote the Group Term LifePLUS and 10 Year Level Term Life 

Insurance Plans to bring in new Plan participants and premium. 

 

4. Continue Plans with Anthem Life Insurance Company during the transition to New York 

Life Insurance Company. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The original Group Term Life plan, which became effective more than seventy years ago, offers 

coverage under a schedule which increases with salary and decreases at age 65 thru 70.  Monthly 

premium rates per $1,000 coverage vary from .05¢ under age 25 to $1.90 at age 70 and older.  The 

plan provides maximum basic coverage of $100,000 for those under age 65 whose salary is at least 

$2,500 per month.  Supplemental coverage was offered to increase coverage.  Accidental death 

coverage, premium waiver benefits and spouse coverage are available under the plan.  In July, 2002 

a temporary premium rate discount of 20 percent was implemented to release excess margin in the 

contingency reserve.  In December, 2005 this goal was met and premium rates were restored to the 

contractual levels. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



42

In 2011, the premium rates were reduced an average of 30%+ with the goal of bringing in more new 

plan participants and premium to the Plans.  A new 10-year level term life plan was introduced, and 

the term life program was extended to include associate members of CSEA. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 

ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



43

In 2011, the premium rates were reduced an average of 30%+ with the goal of bringing in more new 

plan participants and premium to the Plans.  A new 10-year level term life plan was introduced, and 

the term life program was extended to include associate members of CSEA. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 

ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



44



45

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 6/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Group Ordinary Life Insurance Plan 

      Anthem Life Insurance Company 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Earned Premium has not exceeded Plan Benefits and Expenses for 2015 and 2016 

causing a Plan Loss and reduction in the Claim Reserve. 

 

2. Claim Reserve is fully funded. 

 

3. Continue to market Group Ordinary Life Plan to increase participants and premium. 

 

4. Continue Plans with Anthem Life Insurance Company during the transition to New York 

Life Insurance Company. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This plan, which became effective in 1960, provides whole life insurance with increasing cash 

values.  Coverage varies with salary from a low of $12,000 to a maximum of $30,000 basic 

coverage, but up to an additional $50,000 of supplemental group ordinary life insurance may be 

purchased.  Accidental death and premium waiver benefits are included under the plan, and 

dependent life coverage is also available.  Separate sub-plans are maintained for policies issued 

prior to November of 1971 (old policies) and those issued subsequently (new policies).  From 

1984 to 2002, mortality dividends (varying from 25 percent to 75 percent on old policies) were 

utilized to help reduce excess margin in the plan’s contingency reserve.  In addition, premium 

rates have been discounted 50 percent for supplemental coverage. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 

ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



46

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



47

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



48



49

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 7/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Group Final Expense Insurance Plan 

      Anthem Life Insurance Company 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. There has been minimal demand for this type of insurance plan from the CSEA 

membership to date. 

 

2. The Plan may continue to have a presence on the CSEA Group Insurance Plan web site 

but there should be no direct mail marketing campaigns planned for this line of insurance. 

 

3. Continue Plans with Anthem Life Insurance Company during the transition to New York 

Life Insurance Company. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Final Expense Life Insurance Plan is designed to provide piece of mind with a low Life 

Insurance benefit of $10,000 or $20,000.  CSEA members age 80 and under, employed less than 

7 months and continuously working 20 hours per week (excluding retired employees) qualify for 

a guaranteed minimum benefit amount of $10,000.  A Statement of Health is required if 

enrolling after 7 months of employment, increasing coverage after initial enrollment or retired.  

CSEA membership is required to maintain coverage. 

 

The Final Expense Insurance Plan was launched in January 2014.  The Plan is combined with 

the Group Ordinary Life Insurance Plan for financial experience.  Separate Premium, Claim and 

Expense line items will not be available. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 

ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



50

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



51

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



52

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 8/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Accidental Death and Dismemberment 

      Insurance Plan 

      New York Life Insurance Company 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Premium rates are adequate to support current Plan expenses as long as the Premium 

Surplus Reserve maintains its current level. 

 

2. The Premium Surplus Reserve is fully funded. 

 

3. Continue plan upgrade and cross-sell strategies to generate new insureds and premium. 

 

4. Continue the Plan with New York Life Insurance Company at current premium rates 

and benefits. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This New York Life plan, which replaced the Mutual of Omaha plan in 2003, provides accidental 

and dismemberment benefits for employed members and their dependents, with continuing 

coverage for retired members and their families.  Coverage is in units of $50,000, with a maximum 

of $500,000 for active participants and $200,000 for retirees.  Coverage terminates at age 80.  

Several supplementary benefits are provided, such as an inflation hedge and a 12-month waiver of 

dependent coverage premiums following the death of the insured.  Dependent coverage is directly 

related to member coverage, being 40 percent for spouses (50 percent without children) and 10 

percent for each child.  The monthly premium is $2.50 per unit plus $1.00 per unit for dependents. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



53

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 8/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Accidental Death and Dismemberment 

      Insurance Plan 

      New York Life Insurance Company 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Premium rates are adequate to support current Plan expenses as long as the Premium 

Surplus Reserve maintains its current level. 

 

2. The Premium Surplus Reserve is fully funded. 

 

3. Continue plan upgrade and cross-sell strategies to generate new insureds and premium. 

 

4. Continue the Plan with New York Life Insurance Company at current premium rates 

and benefits. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This New York Life plan, which replaced the Mutual of Omaha plan in 2003, provides accidental 

and dismemberment benefits for employed members and their dependents, with continuing 

coverage for retired members and their families.  Coverage is in units of $50,000, with a maximum 

of $500,000 for active participants and $200,000 for retirees.  Coverage terminates at age 80.  

Several supplementary benefits are provided, such as an inflation hedge and a 12-month waiver of 

dependent coverage premiums following the death of the insured.  Dependent coverage is directly 

related to member coverage, being 40 percent for spouses (50 percent without children) and 10 

percent for each child.  The monthly premium is $2.50 per unit plus $1.00 per unit for dependents. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



54

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



55



56



57

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 9/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Disability Income Insurance Plans 

      (Short Term and Long Term) 

      New York Life Insurance Company 

      Annual Review 

     

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Premium rates are more than adequate to support Plan Expenses and fund the 

Premium Surplus Reserve. 

 

2. The Premium Surplus Reserve is fully funded. 

 

3. Consider improving Plan (additional benefits) for current and new participants.  A 

reduction in premium rates, a premium credit or a benefit bonus program can now be 

considered. 

 

4. Continue the Plan with New York Life insurance Company as the underwriter. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This plan has been underwritten by New York Life Insurance Company since  

May 1, 2002, and is the continuation of a plan first implemented in 1977.  Coverage varies 

with salary, being designed to replace most of net after-tax earned income lost due to 

disability.  The long-term version of the plan provides up to two years or five years of 

monthly income (based on plan selection) after a six-month elimination period (i.e., non-

retroactive waiting period).  The short-term version of the plan provides benefits up to six 

months after a one-month elimination period for sickness only (there is no elimination period 

for injury).  Monthly premiums vary with salary and age.  When New York Life Insurance 

Company took over the Plan, existing rates were continued, benefit maximums were 

increased, and a five-year plan was added.  The plan developed nearly a million-dollar deficit 

during the first three years of operation.  After negotiations with AGIA on CSEA’s behalf, 

New York Life agreed  

 



58

to continue the plan unchanged, but with a 38 percent rate increase effective December 1, 

2005.  In 2006, plan enrollment began to drop as a consequence of SEIU Local 1000 

members becoming eligible for the state-sponsored SDI program.  In response, New York 

Life developed an alternative plan for these members, which is offered at an average rate 

deduction of over 30% and is designed to augment SDI coverage.  This plan was added in 

2007. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



59

to continue the plan unchanged, but with a 38 percent rate increase effective December 1, 

2005.  In 2006, plan enrollment began to drop as a consequence of SEIU Local 1000 

members becoming eligible for the state-sponsored SDI program.  In response, New York 

Life developed an alternative plan for these members, which is offered at an average rate 

deduction of over 30% and is designed to augment SDI coverage.  This plan was added in 

2007. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



60



61



62

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 10/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT: Cancer Insurance Plans 

Monumental Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Premium rates are more than adequate to support Plan expenses and fund the Premium 

Surplus Reserve. 

 

2. The Premium Surplus Reserve is fully funded and a Surplus is available. 

 

3. If 2016 Policy Year ends with positive Premium Surplus Reserve, consider higher lump 

sum benefit or a low percentage premium credit. 

 

4. Continue the Plans with Monumental Life Insurance Company during the transition to 

Securian Insurance as the new carrier. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The original Plan became effective in 1996, replacing the Cancer and Other Specified Disease 

program which had previously been underwritten by National Foundation Life.  The Plan 

provides lump sum benefits payable directly to the insured member, as well as specified medical 

care coverage.  It offers heart attack and stroke coverage as an optional benefit, in addition to the 

basic cancer coverage.  The maximum lifetime amount for all benefits is $250,000.  Dependent 

coverage is also available under this plan.  The plan was put out to bid in 2001, with 

Monumental Life retained as the carrier.  During 2006 a second plan was put out to bid, and the 

Cancer CarePlus Plan was added.  Beginning in 2006 a retention agreement was implemented for 

both plans, which provides for a 50 percent share of Premium Surplus to be disbursed.  Financial 

experience for the two Plans is combined in this report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



63

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 10/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT: Cancer Insurance Plans 

Monumental Life Insurance Company 

Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Premium rates are more than adequate to support Plan expenses and fund the Premium 

Surplus Reserve. 

 

2. The Premium Surplus Reserve is fully funded and a Surplus is available. 

 

3. If 2016 Policy Year ends with positive Premium Surplus Reserve, consider higher lump 

sum benefit or a low percentage premium credit. 

 

4. Continue the Plans with Monumental Life Insurance Company during the transition to 

Securian Insurance as the new carrier. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The original Plan became effective in 1996, replacing the Cancer and Other Specified Disease 

program which had previously been underwritten by National Foundation Life.  The Plan 

provides lump sum benefits payable directly to the insured member, as well as specified medical 

care coverage.  It offers heart attack and stroke coverage as an optional benefit, in addition to the 

basic cancer coverage.  The maximum lifetime amount for all benefits is $250,000.  Dependent 

coverage is also available under this plan.  The plan was put out to bid in 2001, with 

Monumental Life retained as the carrier.  During 2006 a second plan was put out to bid, and the 

Cancer CarePlus Plan was added.  Beginning in 2006 a retention agreement was implemented for 

both plans, which provides for a 50 percent share of Premium Surplus to be disbursed.  Financial 

experience for the two Plans is combined in this report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



64

The current carrier, Monumental Life Insurance Company is exiting the affinity insurance 

market in calendar year 2018.  AGIA conducted the RFP process and Securian Insurance was 

identified as the new carrier.  The Plan will transition to Securian Insurance of St. Paul, MN in 

2018. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



65

The current carrier, Monumental Life Insurance Company is exiting the affinity insurance 

market in calendar year 2018.  AGIA conducted the RFP process and Securian Insurance was 

identified as the new carrier.  The Plan will transition to Securian Insurance of St. Paul, MN in 

2018. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 



66



67

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 11/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Comprehensive Accident Plan (CAP) 

Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company 

Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Premium rates are adequate to support the current Plan benefits and expenses. 

 

2. No benefit or premium changes recommended at this time. 

 

3. Continue the Plans with Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company as the 

underwriter. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This plan was implemented in 2007 to provide additional coverage for accident-related loss 

not included in the AD&D plan underwritten by New York Life Insurance Company. Two 

levels of coverage (Base and High Option) are offered, providing benefits for death, 

disability and hospitalization. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 

 

 



68

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 



69



70



71

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 12/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Travel Accident Insurance Plan 

      New York Life Insurance Company 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Premium rates are adequate to support current Plan Expenses and the combined Premium 

Surplus Reserve. 

 

2. Continue to combine the Travel Accident Plan with the ADD Plan for retention purposes. 

 

3. Continue the Plan with New York Life Insurance Company at the current premium rates 

and benefit levels. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This plan was implemented in 2010 to provide specified benefits for travel-related loss.  

Benefits are paid in addition to all other insurance, and include life insurance up to $200,000 

and cash benefits up to $200/day ($146,000 maximum) during hospitalization. 

 

This plan is combined with the Accidental Death and Dismemberment Plan for financial and 

retention purposes. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 



72

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 



73



74

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 13/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Emergency Assistance Plan (EA+) 

      Worldwide Rescue and Security 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Continue testing marketing offers and billing notices to add new participants and increase 

retention of current program participants. 

 

2. This is a Service Program, not an insurance plan, and is not available for retention/profit 

sharing. 

 

3. Continue the program with Worldwide Rescue and Security at the current benefit and fee 

levels. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This plan, which became effective in 2004, provides travel, medical and associated assistance 

in the event of sickness or injury when traveling 24 hours a day/7 days a week.  Coverage is 

available on a family or member-only basis. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 

 

 



75

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 13/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Emergency Assistance Plan (EA+) 

      Worldwide Rescue and Security 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Continue testing marketing offers and billing notices to add new participants and increase 

retention of current program participants. 

 

2. This is a Service Program, not an insurance plan, and is not available for retention/profit 

sharing. 

 

3. Continue the program with Worldwide Rescue and Security at the current benefit and fee 

levels. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This plan, which became effective in 2004, provides travel, medical and associated assistance 

in the event of sickness or injury when traveling 24 hours a day/7 days a week.  Coverage is 

available on a family or member-only basis. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 

 

 



76

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



77



78



79

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 14/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Long Term Care Program 

      Long Term Care Resources  

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Review marketing trends and Plan/Benefit designs to stay current and offer the most 

up to date Long Term Care coverages available. 

 

2. Continue with one direct mail campaign per year. 

 

3. Continue the Program with Long Term Care Resources. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Long Term Care Program was launched in 2011 and is made up of multiple Insurance 

Carriers (Genworth, John Hancock, Mutual of Omaha and Transamerica) to offer a national 

network of enrollment specialists who are dedicated to Long Term Care Insurance.  The program 

provides enrollment specialists that can answer questions about long term care insurance, help 

design a plan that’s right for the member, and assist with the enrollment process.  Long Term 

Care Resources (LTCR) works with all four insurance carriers to customize Plans that meet the 

specific needs of CSEA’s members and their families. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 



80

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



81



82



83

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 15/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Pet Insurance Program 

      United Fire Insurance Company 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Review meaningful and cost efficient ways to promote the Plan.  Use 

e-newsletters, e-blasts and word of mouth. 

 

2. Continue the program with United Fire Insurance Company, administered by 

Petsmarketing Insurance.com Agency. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

This Program provides medical and wellness coverage for all types of pets, primarily cats 

and dogs.  The Plan allows for visits to any licensed veterinarian in the United States or 

Canada.  Incident levels range from $2,500 to $7,000, deductibles from $100 to $500 ad 

injuries, accidents and chronic conditions are covered.  10% discounts for multiple pets are 

available. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



84

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



85

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 



86



87

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 16/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Hearing Aid Benefit Program 

      EPIC Hearing Service Plan 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Continue marketing to increase plan participation. 

 

2. Continue the plan with the current vendor. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

EPIC Hearing Service Plan is the nation’s first specialty care plan devoted to the vital sense of 

hearing. The program is dedicated to delivering the highest quality of care at the best value to its 

clients. 

 

EPIC’s network is comprised of Audiologists and ENT physicians and is the largest network of 

its kind with over 5,000 provider locations in all 50 states. 

 

Members realize savings of between 30 – 60% off MSRP and have access to all name brand 

hearing aid technology by top tier hearing aid manufacturers.  Hearing aids start as low as $495 

from an EPIC network provider. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 

 

 



88

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 



89

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 



90



91

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   BEN 17/17/2 (Arlene Espinoza) 

 

ACTION ITEM:    Date:  10/7/17 

 

SUBJECT:     Discount Drug Prescription Program 

      Paramount Rx 

      Annual Review 

 

SOURCE AND/OR PROPONENT: Member Benefits Committee 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Arlene Espinoza, Chair of the Board 

 

ASSIGNED TO:    Lisa Fong 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 

That the Member Benefits Committee recommends that the Board of Directors adopt the 

following recommendations: 

 

1. Review meaningful ways to for members to obtain discount prescription card including e-

newsletters, e-blasts and distributing printed flyers at meetings and events. 

 

2. Continue the program with Paramount Rx. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The CSEA Member Benefits Committee directed AGIA, to conduct a comparison of the 

solicitations brought to CSEA staff in regards to discount drug prescription programs.  After 

discussion and review by the Committee, a recommendation was made to the CSEA Board of 

Directors to adopt Paramount Rx as the CSEA Member Benefits Discount Drug Prescription 

Program.  The recommendation was adopted by the Board.  This new program would provide a 

revenue source to the Member Benefits Department of $0.50 per compensable script filled. 

 

This is a no-cost Program that provides a discount of approximately 44% off retail prices at 

pharmacies all across the United States (54,000 locations).  Once the discount card is presented 

at the pharmacy any discounts are applied automatically.  Discounts are also available on Pet 

Prescriptions. 

 

Attached is the 2016 Annual Report. 

 
ESTIMATED COST/SAVINGS: 

 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

BOARD ACTION: 

 

 



92

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



93

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



94


